
 

 

 
TO:   Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula 

 

FROM:  Brittni Nix, Director of Planning & Economic Development  

 

DATE:  December 29, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Appointments by the Mayor and City Council  

__________________________________________________________________  

 

The following appointments are required during the January 5, 2023 Council 

Meeting for the 2023 calendar year.  

 

- Mayor Pro Tem (Current: Sean Williams) 

- Planning Commission Members 

o Monica Francis (Trey King, Mayor) 

o Gene Greeson (Denis W. Haynes, Jr., Councilmember) 

o Mark Chandler (Ann Mitchell, Councilmember) 

o Lisa Bradberry (Danny Spain, Councilmember) 

o Myra Montalbano (Sean Williams, Councilmember) 

- Department oversight(s) 

o Full Council 

- City Legal Services (Jack Wilson at $175.00/hr.) 

- City Prosecutor (Jack Wilson at $175.00/hr.) 

- Municipal Judge (Bill Brogdon and Jammie Taire at $200.00/hr.) 

- City Chaplain (Pastor Mark Chandler) 

 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Brittni Nix, Director of Planning & Economic Development 


